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Stanwood R. Morss,
Re R No.ﬁ,
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Mr., Morss:

We are pleased to acknowledge receipt of your letter,

dated January 5,1949, verifyling reception of Radio

Hanover WHVR, Hanover Penna., operating on frequency
~ of 1280 KC with a power out put of 1,000 watts.

T hank you very much for your interest in our test
broadcaste.

We would appreciate futher comments on reception of
WHVR on any future teat broadcast.

Very truly yours,
HANOVER Ine.

»

Philip A, Rohrba
’ Chief Engineer
PR/ jm



